








 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNING BOARD  
 

MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

YEAR 2016 

 
The meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month. 

 
JANUARY 12, 2016 ....................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

FEBRUARY 9, 2016 .......................................................130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 

MARCH 8, 2016 ............................................................ 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

APRIL 12, 2016  ............................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

MAY 10, 2016 ................................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

JUNE 14, 2016 ................................................................ 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

JULY 12, 2016 ................................................................ 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

AUGUST 9, 2016 ........................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA  

 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 ................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

OCTOBER 11, 2016 ..................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA 

 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 .................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 

 

DECEMBER 13, 2016 ................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA  

 
The Sierra County Board of Education meetings will begin with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm 

and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.   

 

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are 

scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of 

Education.  Closed Session may be held at 5 pm.  

 
Adopted:  December 8, 2015 



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2015-2016

Prepared by sroberts 12/3/2015 Page 1

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2014-2015 175 53 89 27 19 8 included in site # 371
1st Day 2015-2016 179 65 98 23 20 5 included in site # 390
2015 CALPADS included in site # 0

Month
September 1 178 65 98 23 20 5 included in site # 389

October 2 177 65 94 22 20 5 included in site # 383

November 3 177 65 90 22 21 7 included in site # 382

December 4 included in site #

January 5 included in site #

February 6 included in site #

March 7 included in site #

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2014-15 S-PJUSD SDC Washoe NPS
P-1 359.26 0 11.30 0.80
P-2 356.20 0 11.36 0.53
Annual ADA 355.21 0 11.40 0.49

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2015-16

Enrollment difference from June 6, 2015, to
November 20, 2015: +11

Long Term ISP:
LES   7
LHS  5



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2015/16Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,567,061.00 1,567,061.00 1,047,820.69 461,911.13 57,329.18 Teachers Salaries

1105 500.00 500.00 22.00 478.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,125.00 2,875.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 40,000.00 40,000.00 10,510.00 29,490.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 260,985.00 260,985.00 143,612.98 102,580.69 14,791.33 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,000.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 5,487.23 3,764.33 9,251.56-Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,885,546.00 1,885,546.00 1,203,920.90 583,913.15 97,711.95 

2100 161,447.00 161,447.00 121,527.22 48,711.90 8,792.12-Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 295,729.00 295,729.00 145,158.74 118,519.33 32,050.93 Classified Support Salaries

2201 37,061.00 37,061.00 15,011.29 16,750.59 5,299.12 Bus Driver

2205 150.00 150.00 150.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2220 23,302.00 23,302.00 3,993.26 19,308.74 Classified Support Substitute

2300 1,260.00 1,260.00 360.00 900.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 215,377.00 215,377.00 132,708.48 83,902.38 1,233.86-Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 13,652.00 13,652.00 12,660.14 5,407.50 4,415.64-Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 747,978.00 747,978.00 427,065.87 277,644.96 43,267.17 

3101 185,458.00 185,458.00 123,342.73 59,267.52 2,847.75 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 1,879.00 1,879.00 1,103.13 455.41 320.46 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,684.00 6,684.00 4,679.01 2,028.98 23.99-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 76,564.00 76,564.00 44,581.18 27,530.74 4,452.08 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,644.00 5,644.00 3,417.82 2,225.55 .63 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 11,257.00 11,257.00 2,200.03 1,233.65 7,823.32 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 43,899.00 43,899.00 25,593.81 16,771.32 1,533.87 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,774.00 24,774.00 15,809.08 7,735.67 1,229.25 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,543.00 10,543.00 6,143.00 3,989.04 410.96 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 406,324.00 406,324.00 295,790.11 132,572.59 22,038.70-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 151,866.00 151,866.00 92,752.10 62,400.50 3,286.60-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,122.00 1,122.00 602.00 292.09 227.91 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 3,441.00 3,441.00 213.59 200.12 3,027.29 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 96,463.00 96,463.00 57,092.56 27,809.43 11,561.01 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 38,057.00 38,057.00 21,124.25 13,717.38 3,215.37 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 40,014.00 40,014.00 502.25 12,009.77 27,501.98 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 3,086.70 3,086.70-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,103,989.00 1,103,989.00 694,946.65 373,326.46 35,715.89 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  3 2015  7:10AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2015/16Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 44,600.00 44,600.00 3,499.61 6,995.84 34,104.55 Textbooks

4200 200.00 200.00 66.02 133.98 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 27,173.00 27,173.00 5,975.57 12,069.85 9,127.58 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 693.03 8,817.14 4,510.17-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 293.87 7,881.00 1,325.13 Class Paper/Toner

4305 33,011.00 33,011.00 2,078.25 7,490.62 23,442.13 Other Student M&S

4320 42,000.00 42,000.00 12,335.47 18,795.08 10,869.45 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 16,592.00 16,592.00 830.71 7,942.06 7,819.23 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 25,900.00 3,973.47 791.69 21,134.84 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 24,805.11 4,970.39 4,250.50-Vehicle FUEL

4400 26,825.00 26,825.00 17,080.36 7,602.80 2,141.84 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 256,326.00 256,326.00 71,565.45 83,422.49 101,338.06 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 114,436.18 37,023.47 25,001.35 Subagreement for Services

5200 35,140.00 35,140.00 8,134.77 9,331.42 17,673.81 Travel & Conferences

5203 1,659.17 2,259.63 3,918.80-Mileage paid to employee

5300 11,083.00 11,083.00 973.92 6,303.80 3,805.28 Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 45,572.80 9,507.20 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,519.00 90,519.00 66,359.97 14,922.29 9,236.74 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 5,667.00 1,353.00 5,793.00 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 45,177.33 14,611.39 4,561.28 Water

5540 67,000.00 67,000.00 59,763.23 326.34 6,910.43 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 14,475.53 524.47 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 71,900.00 71,900.00 23,138.64 7,765.26 40,996.10 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,350.00 300.00 4,850.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,000.00 9,000.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,400.00 6,400.00 1,200.00 Audit Expense

5860 13,161.00 13,161.00 4,607.60 4,119.60 4,433.80 Solid Waste Tax

5890 266,282.00 266,282.00 187,228.68 99,765.80 20,712.48-Contracts/Servic

5899 9,455.75 557.06 10,012.81-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,550.00 3,550.00 2,565.30 984.70 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 6,298.44 1,359.81 9,593.75 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 939,116.00 939,116.00 557,126.21 255,061.44 126,928.35 

6200 91,450.00 91,450.00 91,450.00 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  3 2015  7:10AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2015/16Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6400 104,935.00 104,935.00 40,297.99 32,706.36 31,930.65 Equipment

6500 224,900.00 224,900.00 224,900.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 421,285.00 421,285.00 40,297.99 32,706.36 348,280.65 

7142 97,033.00 97,033.00 7,782.00 89,251.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 70,584.00 70,584.00 70,584.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 442,617.00 442,617.00 .00 7,782.00 434,835.00 

1,188,077.07 5,796,857.00 5,796,857.00 2,994,923.07 1,613,856.86 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 67,626.00 67,626.00 46,788.41 20,275.38 562.21 Classified Support Salaries

3202 6,204.00 6,204.00 4,164.23 1,805.39 234.38 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,192.00 4,192.00 2,900.87 1,257.06 34.07 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 980.00 980.00 678.42 294.01 7.57 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 27,681.00 27,681.00 9,688.28 4,152.12 13,840.60 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 40.00 40.00 23.41 10.14 6.45 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 3,652.00 3,652.00 2,332.98 1,010.97 308.05 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 42,749.00 42,749.00 19,788.19 8,529.69 14,431.12 

4340 8,500.00 8,500.00 3,507.95 1,164.57 3,827.48 Food Service

4400 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 45,758.00 30,508.14 12,368.67 2,881.19 Food

Total for Object 4000 55,758.00 55,758.00 34,016.09 13,533.24 8,208.67 

5200 35.22 35.22-Travel & Conferences

5300 261.00 261.00 261.00 Dues & Membership

5600 2,979.00 2,979.00 539.25 2,439.75 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 956.00 956.00 135.00 349.10 471.90 Services & Operating Expense

5890 2,000.00 2,000.00 264.00 1,736.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 121.00 121.00 121.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 6,317.00 6,317.00 135.00 1,187.57 4,994.43 

28,196.43 172,450.00 172,450.00 100,727.69 43,525.88 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Equipment Replacement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  3 2015  7:10AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2015/16Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 3,000.00-Services & Operating Expense

3,000.00-3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,488,273.50 6,247,307.00 6,247,307.00 3,101,650.76 1,657,382.74 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  3 2015  7:10AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=80677&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 10, 2015 
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 
 
A.  CALL TO ORDER  
 
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:25 pm. 
 
B.  ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 
 Ms.  Patty Hall, Vice President 

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Clerk 
 Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Member 
 Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Member 

 
ABSENT:   None 
  
VACANT:  None 

 
C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA with changes: Add Kindergarten Bond to Superintendent’s 
 Report  
 WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 
 5/0  
  
D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
a. English/Language Arts Adoption Update – This is possibly the largest Language 

Arts adoption in our district. It encompasses K-12; Dr. Grant is organizing a team 
to tour other districts and gather information and view available textbooks on 
display. 

b. Vaccination Update – New legislation will go into effect in January 2016 
c. Patty Hall and Dr. Grant met with the superintendent and a Camptonville School 

District board member to explain in more detail what Downieville has to offer.  Dr. 
Grant wishes to keep communications open. 

d. Kindergarten Bond will be brought to the board in December. 
   
2. BUSINESS REPORT 

 
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/15 to 10/31/15 – Note on page 204,  

  Number 4100 (Textbooks Adoption) will change on First Interim. 
b. Second Month Enrollments for the 2015-2016 School Year 
c. The County and District business office will be closed to the public on: 

• November 26 and 27 (Closing early on November 25) 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

• December 21 through January 1 
 
3. STAFF REPORTS – Mr. Tom Jones, Administrator, Loyalton High School and Andrea 

White, Administrator, Loyalton Elementary School, and Dr. Merrill Grant, Superintendent, 
gave reports on their school activities.  

 
4. SPTA REPORTS 

 
5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  

  WRIGHT – involved in tech advisory committee; proud the district is providing new  
  technology to our schools.  
 MOORE – visited Loyalton High School classrooms 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 6:54 pm. 

 MONGOLO commented that the all calls sent out by the administrators is well received.  
 President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 6:55 pm. 
 
E.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held October 13, 2015 
2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of October 2015 
3. Approval of Randi Durney to the 2015-2016 Loyalton High School 8th Grade Girls 

Basketball Coach assignment 
4. Approval of Joel Armstrong to the 2015-2016 Loyalton High School 8th Grade Boys 

Basketball Coach assignment 
  WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 
  5/0 
 
F.  ACTION ITEMS 

 
1. New Business 

 
1516-57 Discussion and Possible Action:  Downieville School HVAC  
  Bright Schools/Prop 39 allocation funding/were on campuses last week and toured  
  Loyalton and Downieville sites. Then we will devise a plan on how to use the Prop 39 
  monies.  They will submit a report.   
 
1516-58 For Discussion Only:  Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan 
  Part of the last trailer bill that went through 490 million to Leas for special   
  development; $40,000 to spend. Adoption in December. The plan and law are both  
  board with a lot of flexibility. 
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

1516-59 Approval of Amended Confidential employees Collective Bargaining Agreement, Article 
12.2 Benefits  

  DRYDEN/DRISCOLL  
  5/0 
 
1516-60 Approval of Thomas Jones and Brad Campbell as additional California Interscholastic 

Federation representatives for 2015-2016 school year 
 WRIGHT/HALL  
 5/0  
 
1516-61 Approval of Technology Director Job Description No. 207.26.21, revision 
 DRISCOLL/HALL 
 5/0 
 
1516-62 Approval of Cafeteria Cashier/Clerk job description No 211.4, revision 
  DRISCOLL/WRIGHT 
 
  BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  
  DRISCOLL 1516-63 through and including1516-67.  HALL seconded.  
  5/0 
 
1516-63 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3270, Sale and Disposal of 

Books, Equipment and Supplies, revision 
 
1516-64 Approval of Administrative Regulation 4112.23, Special Education Staff, revision 
 
1516-65 Approval of Administrative Regulation  4119.11, 4219.11, 4319.11, Sexual Harassment, 

revision 
  
1516-66 Approval of Administrative Regulation 6153, School Sponsored Trips, revision 
 
1516-67 Approval of Board Policy 6190, Evaluation of the Instructional Program, revision 
 
G.  ADVANCED PLANNING 
 
  1.  Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 8, 2015, at Downieville School, 130 

School Street, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm and 
the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.   

 
 2. Suggested Agenda items 

a. First Interim 
b. Board Reorganization 
c. Spending Plan 
d. Resolution 
e. HVAC – Downieville  

    



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

I.  ADJOURNMENT 
  DRISCOLL/HALL  
  5/0 
 ADJOURNED at 7:10 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        
Allen Wright, Clerk                                             Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 
 
 

 
 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2015 through 11/30/2015

Check 

Amount
Pay to the Order of

Check 

Number
Check Date Expensed AmountFund-Object Comment

00080447 11/06/2015 ABSOLUTE COMMUNICATION        SOLUTIONS 01-5890 CABLE/ANTENNA REPAIR 681.98 

00080448 11/06/2015 ACSA'S FOUNDATION FOR         EDUCATIONAL 

ADMINISTRATION

01-5200 REGISTRATION 449.00 

00080449 11/06/2015 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 95.08 

00080450 11/06/2015 APOLLO GROUP, INC. 01-5200 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 1,005.00 

00080451 11/06/2015 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 33.03 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 17.75 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 356.79 407.57 

00080452 11/06/2015 BERGER BUILDING SUPPLY 01-4320 DOOR REPAIR PARTS 1,823.03 

00080453 11/06/2015 BUTTERFLY GROVE INN 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 287.80 

00080454 11/06/2015 CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA         ANGIE MILES, FINANCIAL 

SERVICE

01-4300 LEADERSHIP PACKETS 357.00 

00080455 11/06/2015 CEV MULTIMEDIA, LTD. 01-4300 STUDENT ACCESS 50.00 

00080456 11/06/2015 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,777.88 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,987.45 

00080457 11/06/2015 DOCUMENT TRACKING             SERVICES, LLC 01-5890 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORTING 1,170.00 

00080458 11/06/2015 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water 183.40 

00080459 11/06/2015 DUERR EVALUATION RESOURCES 01-5899 HEALTHY KIDS SURVEY 180.00 

00080460 11/06/2015 EWING, RENO 01-4320 Sprinklers 603.08 

00080461 11/06/2015 FERRELLGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 336.77 

00080462 11/06/2015 LYNN W. FILLO 01-5200 PER DIEM 76.00 

00080463 11/06/2015 STEPHEN FILLO 01-5200 MILEAGE 58.08 

PER DIEM 76.00 134.08 

00080464 11/06/2015 FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-4301 Supplies 215.42 

00080465 11/06/2015 ADRIENNE GARZA 01-4330 REIMBURSE CASH BOX 97.39 

00080466 11/06/2015 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 dairy products for dvl school 424.80 

00080467 11/06/2015 MERRILL GRANT 01-5200 PER DIEM/MILEAGE .52 

01-5203 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 625.08 625.60 

00080468 11/06/2015 GREENFIELD LEARNING INC. 01-5890 LEXIA READING PROGRAM 1,466.68 

01-9330 LEXIA READING PROGRAM 2,933.32 4,400.00 

00080469 11/06/2015 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-4300 Memory Upgrade 53.74 

00080470 11/06/2015 GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL, INC 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 20.35 

Unpaid Sales Tax .86- 19.49 

00080471 11/06/2015 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 524.47 

00080472 11/06/2015 INLAND SUPPLY 01-4320 Custodial supplies 1,023.02 

00080473 11/06/2015 THOMAS JONES 01-5200 COURSE REIMBURSEMENT 1,000.00 

00080474 11/06/2015 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 ISP PROGRAM 2,637.00 

00080475 11/06/2015 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  3 2015  7:11AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2015 through 11/30/2015

Check 

Amount
Pay to the Order of

Check 

Number
Check Date Expensed AmountFund-Object Comment

00080476 11/06/2015 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 2,575.62 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 110.82 2,686.44 

00080477 11/06/2015 MIKE LOZANO 13-4700 REIMBURSMENT 6.97 

00080478 11/06/2015 MALCOLITE PLASTICS 01-4320 LIGHT DIFFUSERS 1,031.61 

00080479 11/06/2015 THE MASTER TEACHER, INC       LEADERSHIP LANE 01-5300 Professional Development 471.00 

00080480 11/06/2015 SONIA MCGUIRE 01-5200 FUEL FOR ATHLETICS 56.29 

00080481 11/06/2015 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 cafeteria dairy products 772.18 

00080482 11/06/2015 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 28.75 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 582.81 611.56 

00080483 11/06/2015 MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL 01-4301 MUSICAL 576.25 

00080484 11/06/2015 NWN CORPORATION 01-5890 MCAFEE RENEWAL 2,589.96 

00080485 11/06/2015 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 estimated electrical 2,023.12 

00080486 11/06/2015 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4100 Textbooks 1,229.63 

01-4301 Curriculum 158.38 1,388.01 

00080487 11/06/2015 PITNEY BOWES 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 65.78 

00080488 11/06/2015 POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-5900 Postage 262.80 

00080489 11/06/2015 POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-5900 Postage 777.50 

00080490 11/06/2015 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4302 School supplies 719.59 

01-4330 School supplies 361.57 

Office supplies 50.00 1,131.16 

00080491 11/06/2015 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 482.87 

COPIER AGREEMENT 242.60 

01-5899 COPIER AGREEMENT 20.92 746.39 

00080492 11/06/2015 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 01-4330 HEALTH SUPPLIES LHS/DVL 537.34 

00080493 11/06/2015 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00080494 11/06/2015 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00080495 11/06/2015 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 4,119.60 

00080496 11/06/2015 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 902.00 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 18.00 920.00 

00080497 11/06/2015 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 Supplies for 2015/16 76.29 

01-4305 Field Paint 367.65 

01-4320 Materials/Supplies 119.69 

RECYCLING CANS 125.39 

custodial and maintence supplies 49.94 

01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 22.33 

01-9210 custodial and maintence supplies 33.94- 727.35 

00080498 11/06/2015 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED   B-WARRANTS 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 45.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  3 2015  7:11AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2015 through 11/30/2015

Check 

Amount
Pay to the Order of

Check 

Number
Check Date Expensed AmountFund-Object Comment

00080499 11/06/2015 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION         COMPANY, LLC 01-4305 TRANSPORTATION 450.00 

01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 18,511.74 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 3,055.52 22,017.26 

00080500 11/06/2015 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-4330 Office supplies 703.96 

00080501 11/06/2015 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 192.00 

00080502 11/06/2015 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 23.40 

00080503 11/06/2015 SUPPLYWORKS 01-4320 Plumbing Supplies 320.26 

00080504 11/06/2015 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 113.00 

00080505 11/06/2015 TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4330 Stationary needs 391.14 

00080506 11/06/2015 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 NOV 2015 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,373.25 

01-3902 NOV 2015 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,028.90 

01-9535 NOV 2015 HEALTH INSURANCE 15,769.75 

76-9576 NOV 2015 HEALTH INSURANCE 69,207.26 88,379.16 

00080507 11/06/2015 U.S. BANK 01-4100 TEXTBOOKS 2,123.31-

01-4200 ASSESSMENT BOOK 66.02 

01-4300 Adobe Creative Cloud 49.98 

01-4301 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 316.35 

Cleaning Supplies 37.63 

language books 128.96 

workbook answer key 23.64 

01-4305 AD OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.38 

01-4330 SOFTWARE 394.03 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 224.69 

WEBSITE THEMES 51.00 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 6.31 

01-4400 PROJECTORS 2,957.63 

01-5890 WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 6.68 

01-9210 SOFTWARE 111.37 

Unpaid Sales Tax 10.41- 2,286.95 

00080508 11/06/2015 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 380.65 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 3,429.55 3,810.20 

00080509 11/06/2015 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 117.26 

00080510 11/06/2015 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,337.34 

estimated fuel cost 49.95 

Fuel for Maintenance 134.65 

01-5200 Fuel 288.06 2,810.00 

00080511 11/06/2015 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 6.90 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  3 2015  7:11AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2015 through 11/30/2015

Check 

Amount
Pay to the Order of

Check 

Number
Check Date Expensed AmountFund-Object Comment

Total Number of Checks 65 166,205.47 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

01 General Fund 60 91,389.12 

13 Cafeteria Fund 5 5,037.55 

76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 69,790.07 

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 65 166,216.74 

11.27 

166,205.47 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  3 2015  7:11AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Kindergarten through Community College Public Education 

Facilities Bond Act of 2016 
Resolution 15-007 

 
WHEREAS, the California Constitution finds public education is a State responsibility 
in Article IX Section 5; and 

 
WHEREAS, Article 1 Section 28 states that public schools shall be safe, secure and 
peaceful; and 

 
WHEREAS, the State has met its constitutional responsibilities since 1982 by providing 
consistent State bond resources through programs contained in Division 1, Part 10, 
Article 12 and Article 12.5 of the Education Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, the State is out of school facility funds and cannot provide the State match 
for almost $2 billion in projects filed under current law; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has three to five million 
dollars in  facility need which may be partially funded by State bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Kindergarten through Community College Public Education Facilities 
Bond Act of 2016 provides for renovation and upgrade of existing classrooms, 
construction of new classrooms to accommodate growth, and for career technical 
education facilities to provide job training to meet the trained workforce needs of 
California’s employers; and 

WHEREAS, the California unemployment rate is greater than the national 
unemployment rate; and 

 
WHEREAS, 13,000 middle class jobs are created for each $1 billion in school facility 
infrastructure investment; and 

 
WHEREAS, these jobs will be created throughout California and will include almost all 
building trades; and 

 
WHEREAS, the new Local Control Funding Formula and Local Control Accountability 
Plan are intended to improve educational achievement for all students but do not 
provide dedicated facilities funding; and 

 



 

WHEREAS, quality 21st Century school facilities designed for student needs of today 
and tomorrow enhance academic achievement and further the State’s academic goals; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Kindergarten through Community College Public Education Facilities 
Bond Act of 2016 will not raise State taxes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Kindergarten through Community College Public Education Facilities 
Bond Act of 2016 State matching funds will reduce the need for additional local property 
taxes for school facilities. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 
District supports the Kindergarten through Community College Public Education 
Facilities Bond Act of 2016. 

 
 
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education held 
December 8, 2015 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
VACANT: 

 
     _______________________________________ 
     Allen Wright, Clerk 

 



 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan 

For the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 Fiscal Years 

Background  

On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103, the Education Trailer Bill, into law, 

which contained revised appropriation language for the $490 million to be disbursed to local 

educational agencies for purposes of enhancing the effectiveness of teachers and 

administrators.   There are a number of activities that we have already undertaken, and 

continue to undertake, to improve teacher and administrator effectiveness. This new funding 

is provided specifically to support these activities:  

 Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring, including, but not limited to, 

programs that support new teacher and administrator ability to teach or lead effectively 

and to meet induction requirements adopted by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

and pursuant to Section 44259 of the Education Code. 
 

 Professional Development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have been 

identified as needing improvement or additional support by local educational agencies 
 

 Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the state 

content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226. 60605, 60605.1, 60605.2, 

60605.3, 60605.08, 60605.11, 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014, and 

60811.3, as that section read on June 30, 2013, of the Education Code. 
 

 To promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, training on 

mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated staff to support 

effective teaching and learning. 

The funds must be spent by July 1, 2018. As a condition of receiving the funds, a spending 

plan for the funds must be presented at a public meeting of the governing board and then 

approved at a subsequent public meeting of the governing board. What follows is the 

proposed spending plan for the Educator Effectiveness funding that we will be receiving. 

Funding  

The estimated amount of one-time funds to be received for this purpose is $39,215. 

Uses  

We plan to use the funds during 2015-16 to: 

 Provide training on mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated staff 

to support effective teaching and learning. 

 

 Provide beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring 

 

 Provide professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned with the 

state content standards. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2015-2016 First Interim  

Presented December 8, 2015 
 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2010/11 
P2 

2011/12 
P2 

2012/13 
P2 

2013/14 
P2 

2014/15 
P2 

2015/16 
Proj 

2016/17 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 24.97 28.39 26.89 29.17 27.55 22.31 20.37 
Downieville Jr. High  5.91 5.03 6.72 5.74 6.77 7.92 7.92 
Downieville Sr. High 20.85 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.54 10.45 10.45 
Loyalton Elementary 176.05 171.30 156.91 165.24 168.11 171.14 169.92 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 51.89 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.22        57.60 51.70 
Loyalton High 112.82 107.73 103.16 90.97 88.81 88.36 94.94 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 1.34 1.15 4.66 3.49 3.60 1.80 .64 
District Total 393.83 382.81 363.89 351.05 355.60 359.58 355.94 
Washoe Students            11.36 12.31        10.41 
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 
District Total 424 392 373 380 372 382 375 

 
Highlights since the Budget Adoption 
  

• On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103.  This bill specifies that the 
Educator Effectiveness grants provided through the 2015-16 budget are apportioned to 
school district.  The district allocation is $39,215. 

• Outstanding Mandated Claims one-time reimbursement at $529 per 2014-15 P2 ADA for 
a total allocation of $188,532 

• AB1522-Sick Leave accrual for part-time employees 
• LCFF Gap Funding decreased by 1.56% 
• Non-Prop20 Lottery per ADA increase from $128 to $140  
• Prop20 Lottery per ADA increase from $34 to $41 

 
REVENUE 
  
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 
This is the third year the State is funding schools using the LCFF.  The funding basis with LCFF 
shifts from a primarily ADA/NSS driven model to one that places emphasis on the student 
population/demographics as well as ADA.  LCFF is funded by local property taxes, Education 
Protection Account (EPA) and the State.  The EPA ¼ additional sales tax expires at the end of 
2016 and the increase to personal income tax for high income earners expires at the end of 
2018.  Full implementation of LCFF is anticipated in 2020-21.   Although the revenue provides 
local control, the funds do have restrictions/accountability.  Funds received must support the 
District’s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), provide the same level of cost for home-to-
school transportation (up to 2012-13 State allocation) and ROP, and meet “maintenance of 
effort” for unduplicated students.  Projected LCFF sources increased by $59,697 since the 
budget adoption. 
 
Other State Revenue 
Other State Revenue increased by $314,021 since the budget adoption for the following 
reasons: 
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  Comment 
• Mandated Costs Reimbursement $164,540 outstanding claims & slight 

                                     increase to MDBG 
 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2015-2016 
Page 2 of 4 

• Lottery     $  15,060 increase per ADA 
• Educator Effectiveness   $   39,215   new program 
• California Clean Energy Jobs Act ($    1,480)  
• Agriculture Incentive   $     4,600 
• States STRS contribution   $  92,086    STRS on behalf of State  

Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $44,906 since the budget adoption for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
• NCLB, Title II    ($    27,00) decrease of award 
• Carl Perkins Grant    $   29,916 equipment award carryover 
• REAP      $   15,017 net of decrease of current year  

award & increase of prior year 
unspent award 

 
Revenue Comparison 

  
 
 

 
 
 

$4,462,143 ; 74%

$610,538 ; 10%

$734,870 ; 12%

$204,930 ; 4%
Total Resources $6,012,481

LCFF

Federal

Other State

Other Local

Description 2011-2012 
Actuals 

2012-2013 
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Actuals 

 

2014-2015 
Unaudited  

Actuals 

2015-2016 
Budget 

2015-2016 
First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $3,067,795 $2,997,031 $3,981,735 $4,419,316 $4,402,446 $4,462,143 
Federal 742,003 607,442 569,490 565,412 565,632 610,538 
Other State 1,074,867 1,126,226 166,326 94,836 420,849 734,870 
Local 255,443 226,561 224,078 281,902 204,930 204,930 
Transfer in-Fund 35    269,468   
Property Proceeds    467,749 25,001   
Total $5,140,108 $4,957,260 5,409,378 $5,655,935 $5,593,857 $6,012,481 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2015-2016 
Page 3 of 4 

EXPENDITURES 
 

Description 2012-2013  
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Actuals  

2014-2015 
Unaudited 

Actuals 

2015-2016 
Budget 

2015-2016 
First Interim 

Certificated $1,719,914 $1,690,042 $1,744,583 $1,885,546 $1,834,180 
Classified 722,908 659,674 723,775 747,978 747,611 
Benefits 1,144,013 1,108,359 1,032,537 1,103,989 1,177,076 
Books & Supplies 184,338 116,473 220,063 256,326 330,848 
Services & Operating 1,353,515 1,438,695 909,514 939,116 1,014,902 
Capital Outlay 47,280 121,000 158,599 421,285 460,105 
Other Outgo 863,829 27,125 88,000 97,033 97,033 
Transfer-Out   150,081 345,584 331,137 
Total $6,035,797 $5,161,368 $5,027,152 $5,796,857 $5,992,892 

 
 

 
   
   
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

Fiscal Year Net Increase 
(Decrease) in Fund 

Balance 

Ending Fund 
Balance 

2011-12 actual  (217,031) 3,574,629 
2012-13 actual (1,078,539) 2,496,090 
2013-14 actual 526,777* 3,022,867 
2014-15 unaudited actuals 629,090 3,651,957 
2015-16 projected 19,589 3,671,546 
2016-17 projected (279,001) 3,392,545 
2017-18 projected (160,286) 3,232,259 

*includes prior year audit adjustment of $191,242 
 
 
 

1,834,180; 31%

747,611; 12%

1,177,076; 20%

330,848; 5%

1,014,902; 17%

460,105; 8% 97,033; 2%

56,137; 1%
275,000; 4%

Total Expenditures $5,992,892

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria

to Special Reserve



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2015-2016 
Page 4 of 4 

2015-2016 Full Time Equivalent 
Site Certificated Certificated 

Management 
Classified 
Management 

Classified Confidential 

District Office (DO)  .85 1.00        2.00*     1.00 
Loyalton High (LHS) 11.00 1.00         5.45  
Loyalton Elementary 7.67 .40       10.45** 1.00 
Downieville Elementary 2.00 Incl. in DO         2.90***  
Downieville Jr. Sr. High 3.11 Incl. in DO    .80  
Sierra Pass/ISP .64 Incl. in LHS    .80  
County Contribution  1.50     
Total 25.92 2.25 1.00 22.40 2.00 

* Includes maintenance at Intermediate Gym 
** Includes 2.33 FTE, Cafeteria Positions and Sierraville Maint. 
***Includes .675 FTE, Cafeteria Cook 

 
Multi-Year  

Planning Factor 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 
COLA 1.02% 1.60% 2.48% 2.87%  
LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 51.52% 35.55% 35.11% 19.88%  
STRS Employer Rates  10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 
PERS Employer Rates  11.874% 13.05% 16.60% 18.20% 19.90% 
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $140 $140 $140 $140 $140 
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $41 $41 $41 $41 $41 
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 3.61% 2.40% 2.34% 1.33%  
Certificated 5% increase based on Premier $16,985 $17,512 $18,066 $18,647 $19,258 

 

Other Comments 
 A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2015-2016 and 2016-2017 with an ending cash 

balance of $3,641,383 and $4,195,150, respectively. 
 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification. 
 5% Health Care premium increase for S-PTA members 
 Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate for 2015-16 is 3.53% 
 Budget of $200,000 for Downieville HVAC  
 Budget of $75,000 for LHS facility project 
 No Child Left Behind MOE is projected to be met, an expenditure of $13,124 per ADA 

 
Personnel    FTE 
Certificated  24.40 
Administration    2.25 
Classified Mgmt.   1.00 
Classified  22.40 
Confidential    2.00  
 


















































































































































































	12_08_15_SPJUSD_AGENDA.pdf
	2016 Board Mtg Schedule_Both.pdf
	Board Summary Enrollments 11_2015.pdf
	SPJUSD Nov2015 ObjSumm.pdf
	11-10-15 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	SPJUSD Nov2015 Checks.pdf
	Res 15-007_District C A S H  Sample Board Res.pdf
	6264 SPJUSD Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan.pdf
	SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2015-2016.pdf
	SPJUSD 1st Interim 2015-2016.pdf

